State of Florida— -

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 31, 2000

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Oversight

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 000573-TX

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:

’

/
GTC Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Curbside Communications %

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State. The company has added a fictitious name.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (Dandelake)
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Divisien of Corporatio1s http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scr...&dn1=G00234900233&dn2=G95290000122
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CURBSIDE COMMUNICATIONS
3151 AIRWAY AVE, SUITE P-3

COSTA MESA, CA 92626~
Document Number Status Date Filed
G00234900233 ACTIVE 08/22/2000
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2005 000000001 PALM BEACH
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
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Owner Information

GTC TELECOM, INC.
3151 AIRWAY AVE., SUITE P-3 i 880318264 F99000000810
COSTA MESA, FL 92626
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